## The Giddings News

April 28, 1950

## Vows Told Recently

Miss Frieda Mattiza, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Emil Mattiza of Carmine, became the bride of Melton Siegmund, son of Mr. and Mrs. A. M. Siegmund of Ledbetter, in a ceremony performed at the Martin Luther Church at Giddings, on Easter Sunday, April 9, at 4 o'clock p. m.

The Rev. S. T. Schroeder read the double-ring ceremony before a softly lighted altar decorated with white Easter lilies.

with white Easter lilies. Mrs. August Wolff, soloist, rendered the song, "O Perfect Lóve." She was accompanied by Mrs. Emmett Hannes, organist, who also played the traditional wedding marches.

The bride was given in marriage by her father. Her gown was of white slipper satin with a round net yoke and fitted bodice, sleeves ending in points over her hands, and the full skirt extended into a cathedral train. Her fintertip veil of illusion was held in place by a crown of seed pearls. The wedding bouquet was of white stock and lace fern.

Mrs. Junios Mattiza served as matron of hohor, and was gowned in lavender ninon over taffeta and carried a bouquet of lavender stock.

Mrs. Max Siegmund served as bridesmaid. She wore vellow organdy over taffeta and carried a bouquet of purple stock.

Junios Mattiza attended as best man and Max Siegmund as groomsman.

Oscar Siegmund Jr. and Elwood Mattiza were ushers.

The bride's mother wore gray and white floral crepe with matching accessories and the groom's mother wore dark green crepe with matching accessories. Each wore a white geranium corsage.

A reception was held at the home of the groom's parents following the ceremony. A delicious chicken barbecue and all the trimmings was served to about 75 guests. A two-tiered wedding cake, topped by a miniature bridal couple, centered the bride's table.

